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From: Veerkamp, Eric@Energy
To: Veerkamp, Eric@Energy
Subject: FW: Announcement of Transportation services - CEC Tribal Mitigation Workshop Sept. 6
Date: Wednesday, September 4, 2024 2:07:30 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Hey Eric,
 
As I discussed with you, we are able to accommodate Westmorland as a stop for the bus.
Please docket the revised announcement. Let me know if you have any questions:
Please contact Kenny Moraga (760-604-1590) with BHE Renewables for any questions or
assistance with transportation services.
 
Announcement
 
BHE Renewables is delighted to share some exciting news for those who may need
transportation services. We are pleased to offer private bus transportation for Niland,
Calipatria and Westmorland to the upcoming Tribal Mitigation Workshop. This service aims to
ensure that our Northend communities have reliable access to and the ability to engage at this
important event. BHE Renewables looks forward to welcoming you at the California Energy
Commission Tribal Mitigation Workshop. More details below:
 
Event Details: CEC Tribal Mitigation Workshop

Date: September 6, 2024
Workshop Location: Imperial Valley College, 380 East Aten Road, Imperial, CA
For more information of the event: Public Workshop on Tribal Mitigation (ca.gov)

 
Transportation Schedule:

Pick-Up Locations & Times:
12:30 PM: US Hwy 111 & E. Main Street (Main Bus Stop Area), Niland
12:45 PM: 136 North Sorenson Avenue, Calipatria, CA
1:15 PM:  101 W Main St, Westmorland, CA 92281

Initial Drop-Off:
2:00 PM: Imperial Valley College

Return Pick-Up Times: (Bus leaves from IVC at 4:00 PM)
4:30 PM: US Hwy 111 & E. Main Street (Main Bus Stop Area), Niland
5:00 PM: 136 North Sorenson Avenue, Calipatria, CA 92233
5:30 PM: 101 W Main St, Westmorland, CA 92281

Second Drop-Off Round:
By 6:15 PM: Imperial Valley College

Final Drop-Off: (Bus leaves from IVC at 9:00PM)
9:50 PM: 101 W Main St, Westmorland, CA 92281
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10:20 PM: 136 North Sorenson Avenue, Calipatria, CA 92233
10:35 PM: US Hwy 111 & E. Main Street (Main Bus Stop Area), Niland

 
All times are approximate and subject to change.
 
 


